From: Nicola Robinson I

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:26

To: Able Marine Energy Park <AbleMarineEnergyPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a Material Change to the Able Marine Energy Park
Development Consent Order 2014

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to request that Associated British Ports as the commercial operator of
the Port of Immingham is included as an Interested Party in the examination process
of the application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a Material Change to the Able Marine
Energy Park Development Consent Order 2014.

We are aware that ABP is already represented as the statutory harbour authority for
the Humber Estuary, which is a completely separate and distinct statutory entity from
our individual operations on the Humber Estuary, of which there are four at Grimsby,
Immingham, Hull and Goole.

Whilst we will probably not need to attend the preliminary Meeting on 16 November
we would like to be kept informed of proceedings and to have a right to submit
representations in due course.

Kind Regards

Nicola Robinson

Nicola Robinson MCIPD Msc LLM | Commercial Programme Manager | Associated British Ports
Dock Office| Inmingham Dock | Immingham | DN40 2LZ
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The information contained in this email may be privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, use of this
information (including disclosure, copying or distribution) may be unlawful, therefore please inform the sender and delete the message
immediately. The views expressed in this email are not necessarily those held by Associated British Ports who do not accept liability for
any action taken in reliance on the contents of this message (other than where the company has a legal or regulatory obligation to do
so0) or for the consequences of any computer viruses which may have been transmitted by this email

All emails sent to or from an Associated British Ports' email account are securely archived and stored by an external supplier within the
European Union.
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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